

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Asha Bhargavi Madasu (B.O.T)

Mobile No: 9993936290

Email: bhargavi.ot11@gmail.com

Professional Summary:

Highly motivated and qualified occupational therapist with a passion for promoting health and wellbeing at work and in everyday life. Holding 6+ Years of experience working as Professional Occupation Therapist with various reputed Rehabilitation centers and experienced in the development and management of care plans and the performance of ADL, workplace, ergonomic, risk and functional assessments.

Education:

Bachelors of Occupational Therapy

Indore Institute of Medical Sciences Affiliated to DAVV University Indore, MP.

Percentage: 70% (2012)

Employment History:

Sweekar Academy of Rehabilitation Sciences

Position: Sr. Occupational Therapist - HOD

Place: Hyderabad

Duration: July 2016 to Till Date

- Evaluate a patient's condition and needs.
- Develop a treatment plan for patients, identifying specific goals.
- Recommend special equipment, such as wheelchairs , eating aids, adaptive equipment's, braces and instruct patients on how to use that equipment.
- Assess and record patients' activities and progress for patient evaluations, for billing, and for reporting to physicians and other healthcare providers
- Provide instruction, direction and supervision to other staff'
- Demonstrate flexibility to meet centre needs.
- Demonstrate interest in personal and professional growth.
- Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with parents, and other service providers.
- Maintain professional competence by participating in staff development activities, curriculum development meetings, and other professional opportunities

- Establishes and maintains a safe, orderly, and child center environment.
- Contribute to the delivery of information through Training and Development sessions to other staff, parents and caregivers.
- Attend and participate in team meetings, planning days, full staff meetings.
- Work in collaboration with other departments of the center.
- Manage the projects of organization as a project manager for OT and PT for 2 years for The Hans foundation project, Delhi.

Major Achievements:

- Took on a higher and complex caseload without diminishing effort on non-clinical duties.
- Worked closely with IT department to integrate all forms onto an online system, which reduced time spent on administrative tasks by the whole team.
- Provided intense OT intervention in the home for 6 weeks which helped to reduce unnecessary hospital admission.
- Provided sensorimotor/sensory integration information and workshop to occupational therapists and co-workers.
- Entrusted with research, design and equipment set up of facility's first sensory gym, which was ready one week ahead of schedule.

Nidhi Rehabilitation Center & Chakuli Special School

Position: Occupational Therapist

Place: Indore

Duration: July 2015 to Feb 2016

- Screen and evaluate patients in accordance to physician's evaluation
- Establish and implement individually designed care plans for patients
- Instruct patients and families in the appropriate use of equipment to aid physical dysfunctions
- Suggest skills that will aid patients with reacquiring lost skills
- Plan and conduct occupational therapy programs
- Recommend changes in patients' living environment to accommodate their disability

Major Achievements

Successfully designed and implemented a mass rehabilitation program encompassing patients with both mental and social disabilities

Bright Future Academy
Position: Occupational Therapist
Place: Indore
Duration: Sep 2013 to June 2015

- Assess and report on daily impact of client injuries
- Develop, manage and evaluate care and rehabilitation plans
- Work with patients in local hospital rehab and surgical wards in addition to home visits
- Specify recommendations for required physical resources and rehabilitation regimes
- Manage case load proactively and autonomously
- Provide a professional client-centered service
- Work in a multidisciplinary team environment to collectively achieve client goals
- Report to insurance companies, legal representatives and employers on patient status
- Consult to business on risk assessment and OH&S

Major Achievements:

Was hired as a consultant to several local businesses for advice on injury avoidance, ergonomics and risk management procedures

Ergo Care Rehabilitation Center
Position: Occupational Therapist
Place: Indore
Duration: Nov 2012 to Aug 2013

- Assisted occupational therapists in performing ergonomic and worksite assessments, and Functional Capacity Evaluations (FCEs)
- Worked with supervising therapists in the development of care plans and managing clients
- Assisted in the writing of reports
- Contributed to accurate record-keeping

Major Achievements

Developed strong collaboration, planning and interpersonal skills and received recognition for the standard of my report-writing and record-keeping

Workshop/ Seminars / Conferences Attended

- Attended International Occupational Therapy Day held at Indore, M.P-2007
- Attended 45th Annual National Conference of AIOTA (EMCON'08) held at Nagpur
- Attended 46th Annual National Conference of AIOTA (EMCON'09) held at Jaipur
- Attended 47th Annual National Conference of AIOTA (EMCON'10) held at Ahmadabad.
- Attended 48th Annual National Conference of AIOTA (EMCON'11) held at Chennai.
- Attended 49th Annual National Conference of AIOTA (EMCON 12) held at Goa.
- Attended National Hand Therapy Symposium held on March 2011 at Indore.
- Attended Workshop on Assessment & Management of Spasticity in Neuromotor Disorders based on NDT Approach held on July 2012 at SAIMS Hospital.
- Attended 10th Annual National conference of pediatric(2014) held at Bhopal (M.P).
- Attended 10th National Childhood Disability Conference for "Cerebral Palsy" conducted by National Health Mission at Bhopal, MP.
- Attended workshop on social valorization at Sweekar Academy of Rehabilitation Sciences conducted by Keystone Institute of India.

Certifications:

- Certified from Rehabilitation Council of India as Resource Person on Sensory Integration for ASD and SPD
- Certified Professional on Social Valorization from The Hans Foundation India.
- Certified Professional on Occupation Therapy from Sweekar Academy of Rehabilitation Sciences

INTERNSHIP (May 2012 to October 2012)

I gained clinical experience with immense exposure while pursuing Six months of Compulsory Rotatory Internship

- Department of Occupational Therapy in SAIMS Hospital and IIMS, Indore, under guidance of Dr. Vaithi M Perumal.
- Department of Orthopedics and splinting at the SAIMS Hospital, Indore M.P
- Department of Medicine in SAIMS hospital Indore, M.P
- Department of Surgery and Burn in SAIMS Hospital Indore, M.P under guidance of Dr. A.K. Lunawat
- Department of Pediatrics, NICU, PICU and ADL training in SAIMS hospital, Indore M.P, under the guidance of Dr. Vaithi M Perumal
- Department of Psychiatry, at SAIMS Hospital, Indore M.P.
- Department of Neurology including ICU, Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, SAIMS Hospital Indore M.P.

Project Work:

- Final Year Project - Presentation on "Non-Medical Interventions on ADHD" under the guidance of Dr. Vaithi M. Perumal.
- Internship Project - Promoting Occupational Therapy Researches.

PERSONAL PROFILE:

Name: Dr. Asha Bhargavi Madasu

Father's Name: Venkat Rao Madasu

Mother's Name: Swarajya Laxmi Madasu

Date of Birth: 20/July/1987

Marital status: Married

Nationality: Indian

Languages known: Hindi, English and Telugu

I hereby declare that all the above information is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date:09/07/2018

Dr. Asha Bhargavi Madasu